
Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when
deciding whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

From: Pam Nehring
To: r5hearingclerk
Cc: Coyle, Ann; King, Cynthia; CINWD AcctsReceivable; Russell, Tess (she/her/hers); Dickens, Brian; Breneman,

Sara; Jones, Kathy; R5AirEnforcement; Persoon, Carolyn; Martinez, Isidra; Weatherspoon, Darlene; Grange,
Juliane (she/her/hers); jjohnson@idem.in.gov

Subject: Re: Filed and Served Consent Agreement and Final Order for Lakeshore Railcar & Tanker Services LLC (East
Chicago, Indiana); Docket number: CAA-05-2023-0042

Date: Friday, September 29, 2023 1:22:12 PM
Attachments: CAA-05-2023-0042_CoverLetter_LakeshoreRailcarTankerServicesLLC_EastChicagoIndiana.pdf

CAA-05-2023-0042_CAFO_LakeshoreRailcarTankerServicesLLC_EastChicagoIndiana_14PGS.pdf
CAA-05-2023-0042_CertificateOfService_LakeshoreRailcarTankerServicesLLC_EastChicagoIndiana.pdf

Received today

Pamela Nehring
Mohan Groble Scolaro 
312/422-5876 (office)
312/550-0329 (cell)
Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 29, 2023, at 12:15 PM, r5hearingclerk <r5hearingclerk@epa.gov> wrote:

﻿
Dear Pam Nehring,
 
The attached Consent Agreement and Final Order, docket number CAA-05-2023-0042,
was filed today with the Regional Hearing Clerk, U.S. EPA Region 5.  Also attached are a
cover letter and Certificate of Service.  Please confirm receipt of this email.
 
Thank you,
Juliane Grange
 
Juliane Grange
Regional Hearing Clerk
United States Environmental Protection Agency, Region 5
Planning and Administrative Staff
Enforcement and Compliance Assurance Division
Phone 312-886-9868
Email grange.juliane@epa.gov
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UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 
REGION 5 


77 WEST JACKSON BOULEVARD 
CHICAGO, IL  60604-3590 


September 29, 2023 
 
VIA E-MAIL  
DELIVERY RECEIPT REQUESTED 


 
Pam Nehring, Outside Counsel  
Lakeshore Railcar & Tanker Services LLC  
1150 E 145th Street 
East Chicago, Indiana 46312 
 
Email: pnehring@mohangroble.com    
 
Dear Pam Nehring: 


Enclosed is a file-stamped Consent Agreement and Final Order (CAFO) which resolves the 
matter of Lakeshore Railcar & Tanker Services LLC, docket no. CAA-05-2023-0042.  As 
indicated by the filing stamp on its first page, the CAFO was filed with the Regional Hearing 
Clerk on September 29, 2023. 


Pursuant to paragraph 35 of the CAFO, Lakeshore must pay the civil penalty within 30 days of 
the filing date.  Your payment method must clearly indicate the case name and case docket 
number.  


Please direct any questions regarding this case to Cynthia King, Attorney, (312) 886-6831. 
 
Sincerely, 


Juliane Grange 
Regional Hearing Clerk 
 
 
Enclosure 
 
cc: Ann Coyle, Regional Judicial Officer/via electronic mail 


Coyle.ann@epa.gov 
 


Regional Hearing Clerk/via electronic mail 
R5hearingclerk@epa.gov 
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Tess Russell/via electronic mail 
Russell.Tess@epa.gov 
 
Cynthia King/via electronic mail 
King.Cynthia@epa.gov 
 
Janusz Johnson/via electronic mail 
JJOHNSON@idem.IN.gov 
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		JULIANE GRANGE
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United States Environmental Protection Agency, Complainant 


Michael D. Harris 
Division Director 
Enforcement and Compliance Assurance Division 
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Region 5 
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		Respondent: 

		Payment Instructions: 

		Automated Clearinghouse ACH payments made through the US Treasury: 

		Wire transfers made through Fedwire: 

		Cashiers or certified check payable to Treasurer United States of America Please notate the CAFO docket number on the check: 

				2023-09-29T10:45:53-0500

		MICHAEL HARRIS





		Date: 

				2023-09-29T12:30:48-0500

		ANN COYLE












 


 
Consent Agreement and Final Order 
In the matter of:  Lakeshore Railcar & Tanker Services LLC 
Docket Number: CAA-05-2023-0042  
 


CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 
 
 
I certify that I served a true and correct copy of the foregoing Consent Agreement and Final 
Order, docket number CAA-05-2023-0042, which was filed on September 29, 2023, in the 
following manner to the following addressees: 
 
Copy by E-mail to Respondent: Pam Nehring 


pnehring@mohangroble.com 
 
      
 
Copy by E-mail to   Cynthia King 
Attorney for Complainant:  King.Cynthia@epa.gov 
 
 
Copy by E-mail to   Pam Nehring 
Attorney for Respondent:  pnehring@mohangroble.com 
    
     
Copy by E-mail to    
Regional Judicial Officer:  Ann Coyle  


coyle.ann@epa.gov  
 


      
 
_____________________________________                                                                                                                                                           
Juliane Grange 
Regional Hearing Clerk  
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Region 5 
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